Fw: [EXTERNAL]A New Fundraising Approval Form has been submitted

Lacey Porrovecchio <lporrovecchio@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Thu 12/2/2021 2:13 PM
To: Lacey Porrovecchio <lporrovecchio@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

From: Google Form <webcontent@bfsd38.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 12:57 PM

To: Matt Porrovecchio <mattp @bigfork.k12.mt.us>; Mark Hansen <mhansen@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]A New Fundraising Approval Form has been submitted

This email was sent by someone outside the organization. Please do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and
know the content is safe.

A new Fundraising Approval form has been submitted for your review.

Email address ashli.slawter@gmail.com

Name of Student

Activity BHS Girls Swimming

Contact Person
Contact Email

Description of
Fundraiser

Proposed Dates - First
Choice

Proposed Dates -
Second Choice

Proposed Plan with
Details (Location,
Times, Audience,
Logistics, etc.)

Estimated cost to your
student activity (List
each item and cost
below as well as total
estimated cost)

Ashli Slawter

ashli.slawter@gmail.com

"Go Fund Me" page to raise money for team travel.

Dec 13, 2021

Dec 14, 2021

The BHS girls swim team is unfunded by the school. Because
of this, we would like to set up a "Go Fund Me" page for the
girls swim team. We will then ask family and friends to donate
toward team expenses. Our intent is to complete the fund
raising campaign between December 13 - January 31.
Swimmers will be asked to contact family and friends to
donate. The page will be set up and monitored by me, Ashli
Slawter, and Coach Ball.

There is no cost accept the Go Fund Me processing fee.



Projected Profit

Plans for spending
profit:

Signature Approvals

Please indicate your
estimated proceeds:

$2500

Following the team's unbelievable success at the state meet
last year the team has grown to 19 girls. The team would like
for all swimmers to travel to meets. This will require the use of
a bus (in lieu of previous van and small bus travel). The profit
will be spent on team travel, lodging at state, and swim caps.

Above $1500 (Board Approval Needed)



